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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 3:28 PM
To: Admin nht
Cc: Chloe; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: PA7328P CLAIMING AGAINST SHC8694J (INDIA) ON 26.08.19 //LKK REF: 

CC6/III19015670/Apa3 
Attachments: Statement of SHC8694J.pdf; SHC8694J_OI VIDEO.MP4

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Our insured had submitted a copy of his car video footage and based on his video footage, it shows that your client 
overtook our insured taxi from the left while our insured driver was making a left turn. We are of the view that our 
driver is not liable for the accident. Attached is a copy of or insured accident report & video for your easy reference. 
 
In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to 
look into your client’s matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced.  You undertake to preserve its 
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any third 
party. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 
From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>  
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 3:06 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: PA7328P CLAIMING AGAINST SHC8694J (INDIA) ON 26.08.19 
 
Without Prejudice - gentle reminder  
 
Hi Vic 
 
As spoken, please kindly send us your insured scene video,thanks. 
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Best Regards, 
Sukyi Chong 
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 
Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 19, 2019 at 9:05 AM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

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

 
 
 
On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 4:24 PM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

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

 
 
 
On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 11:42 AM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

 
 
Without Prejudice - gentle reminder  
 
Hi all, 
 
Refer above mentioned, vehicle surveyed by Surveyor Adrian on 04.09.19. 
 
Kindly provide us the video footage of the accident as your client mentioned that her car had an in-car camera.  
 
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

 
 
 
On Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 10:44 AM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

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

 


